
Mayor and City Council of Cumberland  
 

Mayor Raymond M. Morriss 
Councilman Seth D. Bernard 
Councilman Richard J. “Rock” Cioni 
Councilman Eugene T. Frazier 
Councilwoman Laurie P. Marchini 

City Administrator Jeffrey D. Rhodes 
City Solicitor Michael S. Cohen 

City Clerk Marjorie A. Woodring 
___________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

AGENDA  

M&CC Regular Meeting 

City Hall, 57 N. Liberty St., Cumberland, MD 

 

DATE:    September 21, 2021 

 

 
OPEN SESSION 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Nomination and Swearing-In of New Council Member 

1. Nomination and vote on an appointment to the vacant city council seat 

2. Swearing-In of newly appointed council member  

Statement of Closed Meeting 

1. Statement of closed meetings held September 15, 17, 18, and 21, 2021 

Presentations 

1. Presentation by Anita Simmons, City Forester and Ben Cooper, President of the Allegheny Mountain 

Beekeepers Association, regarding Bee City USA, which works with communities to sustain native 

pollinators by increasing the abundance of native plants, providing nest sites, and reducing the use of 

pesticides 

Director's Reports 

(A) Administrative Services 

1. Administrative Services monthly report for July, 2021 

(B) Public Works 

1. Maintenance Division monthly report for August, 2021 

(C) Fire 

1. Fire Department monthly report for August, 2021 

 



(D) Police 

1. Police Department monthly report for August, 2021  

(E) Utilities - Flood, Water, Sewer 

1. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for July and August, 2021 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of June 8, 2021 

Public Hearings 

1. Public Hearing - to consider Ordinance No. 3900 authorizing the issuance and sale of general 

obligation debt in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed $7,300,000 to be issued under the MD 

Local Government Infrastructure Financing Program to provide all or a portion of funds to finance 

and/or refinance costs identified as A) office equipment and information technology improvements, 

equipment and software; B) new and/or replacement vehicles and vehicle improvements/equipment; 

C) facility and infrastructure improvements; D) street improvements; and/or E)water system, sewer 

system and flood control improvements and equipment; as well as fund reserves and/or pay costs of 

issuance and other related costs  

Unfinished Business 

(A) Ordinances 

1. Ordinance No. 3896 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - to repeal and re-enact with amendments 

Article II of Chapter 14 pertaining to noise nuisances 

2. Ordinance No. 3897 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - amending Section 11-93 of the City Code to 

except indoor shooting ranges from the general prohibition against the discharge of firearms 

in the City  

3. Ordinance No. 3898 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey 

surplus property at 455 Baltimore Avenue to Andrea C. Moore for the amount of $3,111 with 

terms included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for 

rehabilitation not be met 

4. Ordinance No. 3899 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey 

surplus property at 424 Goethe Street to Sandesh Sreenivas for the amount of $1,200 with 

terms included to cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for 

rehabilitation not be met 

5. Ordinance No. 3900 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - providing for the issuance and sale of $7.3M 

of General Obligation Bonds to be issued under the State Local Government Infrastructure 

Financing Program to finance and/or refinance certain identified costs for (a) office 

equipment and information technology improvement, equipment and software; (b) new and/or 

replacement vehicles; (c) facility and infrastructure improvements; (d) street improvements; 

and (e) water system, sewer system and flood control improvements and equipment 

  



 

New Business 

(A) Orders (Consent Agenda) 

1. Order 26,871 - granting the following residential tax exemptions from the Special Taxing 

District levy for the 2021-2022 tax year:  45 N. Centre St., Rhee, $618.64; 50 & 52 N. Centre 

St., Humbertson, $300.73; and 43 & 45 N. Centre St., Humbertson, $201.62 

2. Order 26,872 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the Allegany County Health 

Department’s Overdose follow-up grant (DART) in the amount of $5,000 which will allow 

CPD officers to partner with UMPC Western Maryland and the Allegany County Parole and 

Probation unit to perform follow-ups with non-fatal overdose victims within 24-48 hours after 

release from hospital 

3. Order 26,873 - authorizing the Fire Chief to accept a 2020 Assistance to Firefighters Grant 

Award in the amount $198,000.00 with a City match of $22,000, for the purchase of 30 self-

contained breathing apparatuses and twenty (20) additional face pieces  

4. Order 26,874 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 1 with Carl Belt, Inc. for the 

"Flood Control System Concrete Repairs Project" (1-13-FPM) for the hiring of a qualified 

industrial lead abatement subcontractor for the increased amount of $39,000.00, bringing the 

current total contract price to $187,650.00 

5. Order 26,875 - authorizing execution of a Contract of Sale with H&H MDRP, LLC for the 

City's purchase of property at 309 Fayette Street (Tax Acct No. 06-027172) for the amount of 

$ 2,500.00, and authorizing acceptance of the deed of transfer 

6. Order 26,876 - accepting the State Bid from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. for four (4) 2022 

police vehicles at a total cost of $147,068.00 

7. Order 26,877 - accepting the recommendation from the Cumberland Planning Commission to 

approve a Zoning Map Amendment (ZMA 21-01) to apply the Rehabilitation & 

Redevelopment Floating Zone (R&R) to property at 718 Frederick Street to re-establish a 

former local business/commercial use on the ground level for the establishment of a tattoo 

shop 

8. Order 26,878 - accepting the proposal from Citgo Water in the total unit price of $67,030.50 

to supply various materials, including pipe, copper wire, and various hydrants and valve parts 

to be used for the Fayette Street water main replacement project 

9. Order 26,879 - accepting the proposal from Ferguson Waterworks in the total unit price of 

$39,593.62 to supply various materials to provide a service connection from the water main to 

customer meter boxes as part of the Fayette Street water main replacement project 

10. Order 26,880 - granting the following residential tax exemption from the Special Taxing 

District levy for the 2021-2022 tax year: 33 N. Centre Street, Gusella/Sasaki - $600.72 

Public Comments 

All public comments are limited to 5 minutes per person 

Adjournment  



File Attachments for Item:

1. Presentation by Anita Simmons, City Forester and Ben Cooper, President of the Allegheny Mountain 

Beekeepers Association, regarding Bee City USA, which works with communities to sustain native 

pollinators by increasing the abundance of native plants, providing nest sites, and reducing the use of 

pesticides





File Attachments for Item:

. Administrative Services monthly report for July, 2021



Administrative Services Monthly Report for July 2021 
 

 

 

 

 

September 21, 2021 

 

 

Honorable Mayor and City Council 

City Hall 

Cumberland, Maryland 21502 

 

 

Dear Mayor and City Council Members: 

 

The following report is submitted by the Department of Administrative Services for the month of July, 2021. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Information Technology Department 
July 2021 

 
 

Statistics 

 

193 completed help desk requests 

185  open help desk requests 

 

Activities 

 

Major department initiatives in the past month include: 

 

● Continue resolving issues with and refining mobile data terminal setup  

● Continue making changes to update our network environment and improve security 

● Assist with Finance printing tax bills 

● Recover from major power outage at City Hall and Public Safety 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Parks and Recreation 

July 2021 

 

July 4th The City of Cumberland’s July 4th Fireworks was held as scheduled on Thursday July 4 after a small 

storm and late drizzle. The display originated again this year from the Constitution Park.  There was excellent 

public response to the show quality and the tradition of fireworks at the park. Starfire Corporation of 

Carrolltown, PA, was contracted to provide the firework program. Traffic patterns in the park were changed to 

clear the area around where the fireworks would be shot.  

The Constitution Park and Pool was open for part of the day – 11 a.m. to 3:00 p.m.  

 

Sunday in the Park Concert series: The Park Concert Series resumed on Sunday July 18, following a Season 

and half absences due to Covid. Two concerts were held at the Park Amphitheater in July – The Potomac 

Concert Band and Night Traveler, performed - Approximate attendance: 500 

Funding for this program is provided by the City of Cumberland.   

 

Pavilion Reservations and usage for the month of July: 35 reservations utilized pavilions, 

12 new reservation were made in July 

 

Baseball/ Softball League play and practices for July: 

 

The City of Cumberland provides fields for the following leagues: 

 Girls Softball League  

 Dapper Dan Little League Baseball 

 Industrial League 

 Co-ed League 

 Summer/Fall Soccer Programs – YMCA & AVID Soccer Club 

 Pee Wee Football Renegades  

 Fort Hill Cheerleading Clinic 

 

Two Adult Softball Tournaments held at Mason Sports Complex 

 

Constitution Park Pool  

 

31 Days of Operation – paid Attendance: 3,585 

Closed early 6 for weather and low attendance  

Total (gate) income for the Month of July $ 13,556 

Pre-purchased Pool passes used - 744 

3 Pool Party – 114 

3 Water Aerobic Classes - 35 

Swimming lessons open to the public Monday – Thursday 11-11:45 a.m. two weeks - 108 

The Movie “The Croods 2 A New Age” along with a free swim was held, Free to the public on Friday July 23, 

Attendance – 200   

 

Constitution Park Day Camp 

22 Days of Day Camp – Attendance: 751 

Daily activities include: Arts & Crafts, Sports, Reading & computers, Dance, Breakfast, Lunch, snack, afternoon 

swimming, “Fun Friday” Special event day, and Bus transportation (funded by Department of Social Services) 



 

 Cooperative Extension service provided activities related to nutrition and farming, every Tuesday and 

Thursday. Hands on activities – movement and exercise, Nutrition, games, music and more, directed 

by Sarah Bernard, from the Extension Office.  

 Covid guidelines were followed with restricted some activities at camp for this summer. 

 Summer Lunch Program the Parks & Recreation Department serves as sponsor for the Summer Lunch 

Program for Cumberland.  Area sites include Constitution Park Day Camp, and YMCA Riverside 

summer program July meals served – Breakfast – 1,077 Lunches: 1,227,  

 

Meetings attended:  

 

 Reviews and visits made to summer lunch feeding sites  

 Staff meeting 

 Splash Pad planning meetings 

 Five Year Plan Meeting 

 Park planning meeting 

 Employee Evaluation Training at AC 

 Staff Meeting – Day Camp 

 

Upcoming:  

 

Two weeks of Constitution Park Day Camp remaining 

 Lunch Program Annual Review by State of MD  

 Five August Sunday in the park performances 

 Daily pool operations hours changed– 12 noon to 6 p.m.  

 Free Swim and Movie – Friday August 20 – 6:30 p.m. 

 Pool daily operation ends Sunday August 22, weekends thru Labor Day 

 Fall Soccer Leagues  

 Football - Pee wee League 

 Recreation Advisory Board meeting 8/9/2021 

 Community Parks & Playground Grant due 8/26/21 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Community Development Report 

July 2021 

 

 

CODE COMPLIANCE 

 
Code Enforcement Activity: 

69 new cases received - 28 of those are still open 

76 violations were found. 

62 cases have been resolved. 



 

     
 

PERMITS & RENTAL LICENSES 

 

ISSUED - Permits, Reviews, and Licenses 

34 Permits/Reviews issued  

 

Building ...............  Demolition .................  Electrical ..................  Miscellaneous ............  

Residential .......... 2 Residential ................ 0 Residential ............. 4 Residential................. 9 

Commercial ........ 1 Commercial .............. 0 Commercial ........... 0 Commercial ............... 0  

 

Occupancy ...........  Plumbing ....................  Commercial Signage  Use Public ROW 

Residential .......... 0 Residential ................ 1 Commercial ........... 1 Total issued ............... 7 

Commercial ........ 3 Commercial .............. 1  

 

Utility....................  Rental Licenses..........  Rental Inspections .  Certificates of 

 Residential .......... 0 Issued .................... 429 Conducted: .......... 38 Appropriateness 

 Commercial ........ 1  ......................................  Passed ................... 38 Issued ......................... 2 

  ...............................   ......................................  Failed ...................... 0 Change Amend. ....... 1 

  ...............................   ......................................   

Plans, Reviews, Amendments and Appeals 

(ZA, SPR, SR, ZMA, ZTA, SRA) 

Issued  ......................................................... 1-SR 

 

Revenue from ‘Issued’ Permits/Reviews  

Building Permits ................................................................ $628.00 

Miscellaneous Permits ........................................................ 135.00 

Occupancy Permits ............................................................... 90.00 

Sign Permits ........................................................................... 21.00 

Utility Permits ................................................................ 11,233.26 



Plan Reviews, Amendments & Appeals ............................ 50.00 

Zoning Classification Determination. (info request) .......... 0.00  

Municipal Infractions (Citation)............................................ 0.00 

Certificates of Appropriateness .......................................... 30.00 

Rental Licenses (new & renewals) ............................... 32,575.00 

Paid Rental Inspection Requests  .......................................... 0.00 

TOTAL  ........................................................................  $44,762.26 

 

Demolition Permit – Bonds  ................................................. $0.00 

 

Noted Activity: 

 Launch of the 3rd round of Surplus City Property Sales. 18 properties are listed. 

 The conversion of a church/hall to residential units is underway at 217 N. Centre St. with Phase I 

construction estimated at $400,000.00. 3 of 12 units are inspected and ready for occupancy.  

 The 40 residential unit, new construction project at the former Eastside School site on Reynolds St. is 

underway.  The parking lot is completed and the foundation is poured for construction to begin on the 

building. Project is estimated at $5,349,000.00 

 

 

 

 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT PROGRAMS 

July 2021 

 

Community Development Block Grants: 

 

Community Development 

Block Grant (CDBG) 

Monthly Activity 

July 

'21 

Rprt           

Activity Year 

Initial 

Fund ERR Contract Spent Remain 

       

      $0.00 

correct on 8/12/2021 PRE- July draw POST 

June 

draw    

  Orig   Spent Remain 

     Activities $0.00 

2014-2018 Funds         Total All $0.00 

HRDC Emergency 

Housing 2019 $35,000.00 x x $35,000.00 $0.00 

Admin 2019 $121,447.70 x na $84,287.10 $0.00 

Fair Housing 2019 $10,000.00 x na $8,062.41 $0.00 

PHA FCH Sidewalks 2019 $73,237.67 x x $73,237.67 $0.00 

Horizon Goodwill Job 

Training Program 2019 $11,000.00 x x $11,000.00 $0.00 

2019 Total Funds   $250,685.37 ERR Contract Expended $0.00 

Baltimore Street Redesign 2020 $402,700.00 x Released $0.00 $402,700.00 



HRDC Emerg Homeless 

Prevention 2020 $25,000.00 x x $20,247.17 $4,752.83 

South Penn Playground 2020 $37,500.00 x x $0.00 $37,500.00 

Admin 2020 $110,065.20 x x $57,645.10 $52,420.10 

Indirect Cost 2020 $11,480.80 x x $11,480.80 $0.00 

Fair Housing 2020 $8,454.00 x x $6,469.37 $1,984.63 

YMCA Gilcrist HVAC 2020 $54,000.00 x x $36,000.00 $18,000.00 

AHEC Dental Access 2020 $8,000.00 x x $5,889.15 $2,110.85 

Assoc Charities Long 

Term 2020 $5,000.00 x x $5,000.00 $0.00 

Assoc Charities Short 

Term 2020 $9,000.00 x x $9,000.00 $0.00 

Incredible Years Parnting 

Fam Junct 2020 $7,000.00 x x $5,644.12 $1,355.88 

PHA FCH Sidewalks  Ph 2 2020 $50,000.00 x x $0.00 $50,000.00 

FCRC Domestic Violenc 

Sex Assault 

Shelter/Services 2020 $10,500.00 x x $10,500.00 $0.00 

Targeted City PD Foot and 

Bike Patrols 2020 $4,916.00 x x $4,916.00 $0.00 

Jane's Place, Inc. Abused 

Children Services 2020 $7,900.00 x x $7,900.00 $0.00 

YMCA Gilcrist Food 

Program 2020 $3,842.00 x x $3,842.00 $0.00 

Constitution Park 

Inclusive Playground Ph 2 2020 $65,000.00 x x $62,638.82 $2,361.18 

HRDC Transitional 

Homeless Shelter 2020 $6,000.00 x x $0.00 $6,000.00 

2020 Grant Totals   $826,358.00     $247,172.53 $579,185.47 

       

Program Income (july/aug 

draw) 

2020 

yr $6.99     

Program Income (Sept/Oct 

draw) 

2020 

yr $6.99     

Program Income (Nov 

draw) 

2020 

yr $3.80     

Program Income (Dec 

draw) 

2020 

yr $3.80     

Program Income (Jan 

Draw) 

2020 

yr $3.80     

Program Income (Feb 

March Draw) 

2020 

yr $26.15     

Program Income (April 21) 

2020 

yr $3.77     

Program Income (May 21) 

2020 

yr $3.83     

Program Income (June 21)  

processed in 8/9/21 

2020 

yr $5.30  *possible 2021 yr PI  



Total PI  2020  $64.43     

     Expended Remaining 

Total      $705,932.24 $579,185.47 

     

Total All 

Yrs $579,185.47 

as of 8/12/21 post June 

2021 Draw         

Community Development 

Block Grant CDBG 

Projects     

Grand 

Total $579,185.47 

       

End of 2020 numbers **       

 

CARES Act Funds: 

Project Name 

Amount 

Funded Expended 

Funds 

Remain 

IDIS 

# 

Not 

funded 

CV HRDC Emergency Assistance $200,000.00 $24,992.05 $175,007.95 1757  

CV Small Business Grants $80,000.00 $0.00 $80,000.00  $ 80,000.00  

CV Associated Charities Emergency Homeless 

Prevention $52,251.00 $0.00 $52,251.00  $ 52,251.00  

CV Hazard Pay Relief Program $55,000.00 $0.00 $55,000.00   

CV Broadband & Technology Accessibility $89,000.00 $37,954.15 $51,045.85 1758  

TOTAL CV1 $476,251.00 $62,946.20 $413,304.80  

$ 

132,251.00  

       

       

 B20MC24001 Award $476,251.00     

       

 Total $476,251.00 $62,946.20 $826,609.60   

       

CV3 AYEP Youth Center Rehabilitation $113,160.00 $0.00 $113,160.00  

$ 

113,160.00  

CV3 YMCA Transitional Housing Sanitizer $6,750.00 $0.00 $6,750.00  $ 6,750.00  

TOTAL CV3 $119,910.00 $0.00 $119,910.00  

$ 

119,910.00  

       

       

 B20MW24001 Award $119,910.00      

 Sub Recipient      

Updated 8/12/2021      

 

 

 

 

 



Historic Planner/Preservation Coordinator 

July 2021 

 

 Met with the auditor who reviewed the documentation and files related to the ARC-funded project of the 

Head Start facility on Seymour Street.  This was funding in 2013 and managed by Jay Oliver, retired 

Community Development Manager 

 Attended the National Trust for Historic Preservation's virtual workshop on "Using State Historic Tax 

Credits to Create Affordable Housing" on  6/30/21  

 Processed  the final reimbursement request for 224 Washington Street for the Facade Improvement Program 

 Prepared and distributed the July 14th Historic Preservation Commission meeting agenda and packets 

 Assisted the HPC with their 7/14/21 meeting - the first that was held in-person since the beginning of the 

pandemic 

 Sent determination letters out to all applicants whose projects were reviewed by the HPC 

 Updated the Grants Inventory spreadsheet that Mark Gandolfi sent around for active grants 

 Returned the two Strategic Demolition Program funding agreements to Maryland Department of Housing 

and Community Development for the Roof Replacement Program and for the Baltimore Street Sprinkler 

Tap funding 

 Prepared and Placed a MOU on the 7/20/21 M&CC agenda for an agreement with Allegany College of 

Maryland for community use of the new softball field (funded through the Community Parks and 

Playgrounds Program award to the City of Cumberland) 

 Prepared and submitted the final report and request for payment for the Maryland Heritage Areas 

Authority funding for the emergency repairs at George Washington's Cabin 

 Worked with Antonia Zais, summer intern,  who is helping to draft the RFP for the Preservation Plan 

project 

 Prepared the final reimbursement request for the Community Parks and Playgrounds funds related to the 

East First Street playground at Jane Frazier Village ($149,000)Reviewed and Commented on Mike's latest 

draft to revise one of the two ordinances related to the Historic District Tax Incentive Program 

 Drafted two Certificates of Satisfaction needed for recorded deeds of trust from 1987 for 209 Emily Street; 

these were approved by the Mayor and City Council at their 7/20/21 meeting 

 Received approval by the Mayor and City Council for two orders related to Community Enhancement 

funding awards by the County for the 600 Block of Maryland Avenue and for Virginia Avenue 

 Received approval by the Mayor and City Council for receiving funding related to the Community Parks 

and Playgrounds application for the Volleyball facility at Allegany College of Maryland  

 Finished the draft Scope of Services agreement t related to the newly funded Outdoor Volleyball Court 

project at Allegany College of Maryland which was recently awarded Community Parks and Playgrounds 

funding - This was placed on the August 3rd meeting agenda of the Mayor and City Council 

 Assisted Dee Dee Ritchie in updating the Request for Proposals for the update of the heritage area 

management plan 

 Reviewed the ARPA funds guidance document in preparation for meetings to discuss potential 

projects/programs in which to utilize this federal funding 

 Worked with Antonia Zais, FSU intern, throughout the month to help her understand more about careers in 

Historic Preservation.  

 

 

 

 



Comptroller’s Office   
June 2021 

 

Cash Flow: 

 

Attached for your review is a Cash Flow Summary for the month of June 2021.   

 

On June 1, 2021, the City had a cash balance of $10 million.  Receipts exceeded disbursements by $10 million 

resulting in a cash balance of $20 million at June 30, 2021.    

 

As of June 30, 2021, the significant tax receivable balances were as reflected in the table below.   

     

     

Taxes receivable (General Fund) 1,668,192$      

Beg Balance New Billings

Adjustments/ 

Abatements Collections Bad Debt Ending Balance

FY 2021 1,236,360$    33,051$           (373)$            306,355$       -$                  962,683$         

FY 2020          533,938 -                  (175)              76,698           -                    457,065           

FY 2019 137,990 -                  -                63,328           -                    74,662             

FY 2018 87,679 -                  -                27,142           -                    60,537             

FY 2017 32,999 -                  -                4,751             -                    28,248             

FY 2016 27,269 -                  -                1,867             -                    25,402             

FY 2015 24,572 -                  -                469                -                    24,103             

FY 2014 14,265 -                  -                -                    -                    14,265             

FY 2013 10,076 -                  -                662                -                    9,414               

FY 2012 5,651 -                  -                -                    -                    5,651               

FY 2011 3,172 -                  -                -                    -                    3,172               

Prior FY's 2,990 -                  -                -                    -                    2,990               

2,116,961$    33,051$           (548)$            481,272$       -$                  1,668,192$       
 

 

$562,993 

2,108

108,456

288,069

1057

$962,683 

Real Property (Half Year)

The current year tax receivable balance is comprised of the following:

Real property (non-owner occupied)

Non-Corp Personal Property

Corporate Personal Property

Real Property (semiannual payments)

 
 

 

The City’s liquidity position continues to be strong as illustrated in the following cash and investments 

table.  Restricted cash and investments are comprised primarily of invested bond proceeds restricted to 

associated capital projects and expenditures.   

 



Cash Investments

Beginning Balance 10,046,127$    12,888,573$    

Add:

Cash Receipts 31,721,673      -                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Less:

Disbursements 21,700,530      -                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Ending Balance 20,067,270$    12,888,573$    

Restricted 12,508,621$    6,987$              

Cash and Investment Summary

June 30, 2021

 

 

The table below illustrates cash restrictions and restricted investments associated with specific expenditures 

and/or capital projects.   

 
Restricted Cash

6/1/2021 Increase Utilization 6/30/2021

Police Seizures 105,288$           7$                   137$              105,158$           

Bowers Trust 59,637               -                  8,928             50,709                

Street Improvement -                      -                  -                 -                      

GOB 21 4,454,750          19,738           744,902        3,729,586          

ARPA Funds -                      9,797,925      1,224,870     8,573,055          

Other 50,113               -                  -                 50,113                

4,669,788$        9,817,670$   1,978,837$  12,508,621$      

Restricted Investments

6/1/2021 Increase Utilization 6/30/2021

DDC 6,987$               -$               -$               6,987$                 

 

The DDC restricted investment was funded through donations and is restricted for the purpose of 

maintenance of the Wes Han Fountain in the Downtown Mall. 

 

GOB 21 is the FY21 general obligation bond issuance restricted for scheduled capital projects, equipment 

and closing costs. 

Capital Projects and Associated Debt: 

 

The tables below illustrate undrawn Maryland CDA bond proceeds as well as the accumulated debt draws 

and grants received associated with the Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) projects. 

 



Available Bond Proceeds

6/1/2021 Issue Utilization 6/30/2021

CDA 2015 197,163$            -$               -$                    197,163$           

CDA 2019 2,388,707           -                 -                       2,388,707          

G0B 21 3,915,630           -                 184,346              3,731,284          

6,501,500$         -$               184,346$            6,317,155$        

CSO Projects Debt Draws

6/1/2021 Issue Utilization 6/30/2021

Evitts Creek Debt 143,260$            -$               -$                    143,260$           

Evitts Creek Grant -                       -                 -                       -                      

WWTP Debt 2,856,489           -                 -                       2,856,489          

WWTP Grant 25,664,964         -                 -                       25,664,964         
 

 

$184K of GOB 2021 funds were utilized in June. $12K was for the cross connections program, $7K was for 

the hydrant and valve replacement program, $168K was for closing costs incurred on GOB 2021 refunded 

debt, $15K for Cavanaugh field fencing; combined with an 18K reduction to reduce May amounts drawn 

on Police vehicles.  

 

Phase 3 of the Evitts Creek CSO project is in the engineering phase with the majority of the necessary 

funding in place.  Phase 4 planning phase costs are budgeted in FY22.   

 

Tax Sale: 

 

Tax sale, in collaboration with Allegany County, took place on May 26, 2021, via an online auction.   

 There were 299 City properties offered for sale and 100 sold. 

 County provided a check to the City in the amount of $258,968.23 for City properties sold.   

o Tax = $237,911.28 

o Water = $21,056.95 

Utility Collections: 

 

Overall, total past due peak fluctuations have improved in the recent six weeks from a previous high of 

$79K on April 30th, 2021, to a high of $65K, but remain well above the recent low of $50K on May 7th, 

2021.  Past due from suspended accounts remain fluctuating in the same range with no stable reduction 

overall.  There is an upward trend in customers at risk for shut off and those eligible for shut off.  

 

Since the prior month, two fewer customers are eligible for service termination, down to 94 from 96. 

Amounts past due 60 days or more have increased by $600 from $4,800 to $5,400.   At June 24, 2021, the 

total past due 30 days or more is $65K for 770 customers and 185 customers are suspended ($121K past 

due).   

 

The City continues to provide communications of where to seek financial assistance, collaborate with 

financial assistance providers and offer four (4) month payment plans. 

 



 
 

COVID-19: 

 

Funding 

 

On March 11th, the U.S. President signed the new stimulus bill, American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  The bill 

includes $350 billion for state, local and tribal government relief and is said to be more weighted to states with 

lower populations.  The City is receiving $19,595,850 (50% in the current year and the second half one (1) year 

after).  On June 1, 2021, the first 50% was received in the amount of $9,797,925.  The U.S. Treasury issued 

guidance in May 2021 providing greater details on the eligible uses and priority of these funds in a 134-page 

guidance document called the Interim Final Rule.  These are: 

 Support public health expenditures, by, for example, funding COVID-19 mitigation efforts, medical 

expenses, behavioral healthcare, and certain public health and safety staff 

 Address negative economic impacts caused by the public health emergency, including economic 

harms to workers, households, small businesses, impacted industries, and the public sector 

 Replace lost public sector revenue, using this funding to provide government services to the extent of 

the reduction in revenue experienced due to the pandemic 

 Provide premium pay for essential workers, offering additional support to those who have and will 

bear the greatest health risks because of their service in critical infrastructure sectors 

 Invest in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure, making necessary investments to improve 

access to clean drinking water, support vital wastewater and stormwater infrastructure, and to expand 

access to broadband internet 

 

CARES Act funding, previously received and utilized by the City, totals $633,750 for hazard pay, COVID-

19 testing events, City Hall rotunda monitoring, software, unemployment claims, as well as, lost revenue, 

and personal protective equipment to guard against COVID-19.   

 

Funding 

 Source and Utilization: 



Funding Source  Amount  Utilization  

Department of Justice           39,559 

     Hazard Pay             39,559 

Allegany County Health Department           24,635 

     PPE

          General             18,440 

          Facilities and Equipment               6,195 

US Stimulus Care Act Relief           54,801 

     Lost Revenue             54,801 

Allegany County CARES Act Passthrough         514,754 

    Hazard Pay           231,118 

    City Hall Rotunda Monitor               7,714 

    Unemployment Claims               6,366 

    COVID Testing Events             18,014 

    Software             39,967 

    PPE

          General             32,709 

          Facilities and Equipment           128,867 

    Business Loan Program             50,000 

CDBG           55,000 

     Hazard (Premium) Pay             55,000 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)    19,595,850 

     Respond to the health emergency                       - 

          PPE

               General                       - 

               Facilities and Equipment                       - 

     Premium Pay                       - 

     Revenue Loss        1,224,870 

     Infrastructure Investments

          Water                       - 

          Sewer                       - 

          Broadband                       - 

     Total:  $20,284,600  $    1,913,619  
 

 Funds available for use.  

       
 

General Fund Quarterly Budget Review: 

 

The table below illustrates the differences between the adopted fiscal year 2021 budget and the unofficial 

revised budget with an explanation following for the most significant variances.  The revised fiscal year 2021 

General Fund budget estimates indicate a larger surplus of $1.8 million. The increase in unassigned fund 

balance is expected to improve from the original budget of $2,000 to $1.25 million. 



Adopted 

Budget

Revised 

Budget

Change

Fav (Unfav)

Revenues

Taxes 12,701,280$  12,982,321$  281,041         

Licenses & Permits 122,900         222,300         99,400           

Intergovernmental 3,089,824      3,916,467      826,643         

Charges for Services 1,569,450      1,575,605      6,155              

Fines, Forfeitures & Interest 59,200            31,700            (27,500)          

Miscellaneous 982,000         1,437,112      455,112         

Financing Proceeds 2,240,474      2,138,020      (102,454)        

Proceeds of Refunding Bonds -                  6,497,210      6,497,210      

Refunded Bond Premium -                  314,418         314,418         

Original Issue Premium -                  142,619         142,619         

Interfund Transfers 2,651,374      2,539,172      (112,202)        

23,416,502   31,796,944   8,380,442     

Expenditures

1,786,435      1,815,688      (29,253)          

Public Safety 11,684,675    11,829,282    (144,607)        

Public Works 2,740,055      2,679,427      60,628           

Recreation 708,834         795,552         (86,718)          

Community Dev & Housing 1,359,178      1,447,545      (88,367)          

Debt Service 3,097,380      3,039,123      58,257           

Operating Transfers 1,710,223      1,586,467      123,756         

Payment to Refunded Bond Escrow Agent -                  6,663,739      (6,663,739)     

23,086,780   29,856,823   (6,770,043)   

Surplus (Deficit) 329,722$       1,940,121$    1,610,399$    

(328,067)       (549,991)       (221,924)       

Increase in unassigned Fund balance 1,655$           1,390,130$   1,388,475$   

City of Cumberland 

FY 2021 Adopted vs Revised Comparison

General Government

   Total Expenditures and other financing uses

(Creation) utilization Restricted/nonspendable 

fund balance

   Total Revenue and other financing sources 

 
 

Revenue – Overall the revised fiscal year 2021 revenue estimate is $8.4 million (35.79%) above the original 

adopted budget which includes $6.8 million attributed to bond refunding.  The revised fiscal year 2021 

revenue estimate after removing the bond refunding amount is $1.57 million (6.70%). Actual year-to-date 

results through June 2021 indicate an improvement in all revenue sources with the exception of fines, 

forfeitures and interest where the impact of declining and low interest rates has curtailed interest income on 

investments and undrawn CDA bond proceeds. In addition to proceeds from bond refunding, the revenue 

increase is driven by taxes, licenses and permits, intergovernmental, and miscellaneous revenue whereby the 

actual year to date exceed the expectations in the adopted budget. 

The projected tax revenue increase of $281K is a result of improved hotel motel tax and tax penalties and 

interest receipts. Tax penalties and interest receipts during FY 2021 exceeded the budget estimates due to the 

2020 tax sale being cancelled due to COVID-19 which led to more properties available for tax sale and greater 

amounts due at the FY 2021 sale. Second, licenses and permits revenue is projected to increase $100K as a 

result of an increase in building permit revenue associated with the Eastside School property redevelopment. 

Third, the intergovernmental revenue estimate experienced a net projected increase of $826K due to a $183K 

expected improvement in highway user revenue, $189K of unbudgeted ARPA revenue, $312K improvement in 

income tax revenue, $278K of unbudgeted COVID-19 CARES Act revenue reduced by $128K for an expected 

police department grant that was not awarded to the City and other smaller budget variations.  

Intergovernmental CARES Act revenue includes $30K of allowable funding for lost revenue in ambulance 

services and ARPA revenue represents the revised budget estimate of allowable funding for lost revenue in 

general revenue accounts.  Last, miscellaneous revenue estimates increased by $455K primarily in the areas of  



Local Government Insurance Trust (LGIT) cooperative health care cost surplus, surplus property sales and 

cell tower lease revenue. The City experienced a more favorable outcome than budgeted for LGIT COOP 

surplus, a favorable increase in the sale of surplus property and a one-time payment from US Cellular to bring 

its lease payments current.  

 

Expenditures – The revised fiscal year 2021 expenditure estimate is $6.77 million above the original adopted 

budget, with $6.66 million attributed to refunding of bonds. The remaining net increase of $110K is a result of 

several incremental increases and decreases.  Increases are a result of $232K CARES Act related expenditures 

for personal protective equipment, prevention of the spread of COVID-19, hazard pay, improvements for 

telework capabilities, and small business loans; an increase of $181K for bond issuance costs, and timing 

differences among capital purchasing in public safety and recreation.  These increases are offset by a reduction 

of $240K for principal and interest payments forgone as a result of the bond refunding and timing of new debt 

issuance, as well as more favorable police and fire worker’s compensation costs, reduced police court time and 

academy training costs, reduced IT Department payroll costs, reduced snow removal chemical costs, and 

reduced Community Development temporary employee payroll. CARES Act expenditures include $63K to 

general government, $134K to Public Safety, $30K to Community Development and Housing, $3K to 

Recreation, and $2K to Public Works.  

 

Other financing sources/uses – The budget revision indicates a net increase of $200K to other financing 

sources/uses. This net increase results from increases of $6.5 million from proceeds of the anticipated bond 

refunding issuance, $457K in bond premium, and $124K fewer transfers out; reduced by $102K proceeds from 

the new debt issuance, $6.66 million for refunding bond escrow payment, and $112K of interfund transfers 

revenue. Reductions to transfers out are a result of ARPA funding becoming available to the DDC and MPA 

for lost revenue.  

 

Unassigned fund balance - The revised fiscal year 2021 budget reflects an increase to the City’s unassigned 

fund balance of $1.4 million after adjusting for the budgeted $550K increase in the restricted fund balance due 

to unspent bond proceeds. This result is the net effect of the above discussion. 

The table below depicts the general fund FY 2021 budget status through June 30, 2021. 

 

 



YTD Thru 

June 30

Adopted 

Budget
%age

YTD Thru 

June 30

Adopted 

Budget
%age

Revenues

Taxes 13,501,941$ 12,701,280$ 106.3% 11,949,091$ 12,691,001$ 94.2%

Licenses & Permits 221,369       122,900       180.1% 123,466       127,600       96.8%

Intergovernmental 4,818,303     3,089,824     155.9% 3,546,014     3,643,261     97.3%

Charges for Services 1,639,737     1,569,450     104.5% 1,670,630     1,579,425     105.8%

Fines, Forfeitures & Interest 35,055         59,200         59.2% 99,037         66,100         149.8%

Miscellaneous 1,491,122     982,000       151.8% 751,409       618,800       121.4%

Financing Proceeds 9,092,267     2,240,474     405.8% 3,283,661     3,207,500     102.4%

Interfund Transfers 2,553,168     2,651,374     96.3% 1,785,723     1,976,352     90.4%

   Total Revenue and other financing sources 33,352,962   23,416,502   142.4% 23,209,030   23,910,039   97.1%

Expenditures

General Government 1,726,742     1,786,435     96.7% 1,822,254     1,850,672     98.5%

Public Safety 12,046,711   11,684,675   103.1% 10,820,358   12,717,910   85.1%

Public Works 2,685,823     2,740,055     98.0% 2,689,884     3,007,181     89.4%

Recreation 785,921       708,834       110.9% 793,051       986,579       80.4%

Community Dev & Housing 1,432,621     1,359,178     105.4% 1,345,405     1,372,088     98.1%

Debt Service 9,532,355     3,097,380     307.8% 2,817,781     2,801,865     100.6%

Operating Transfers 566,896       1,710,223     33.1% 1,270,939     1,065,431     119.3%

   Total Expenditures and other financing uses 28,777,070   23,086,780   124.6% 21,559,672   23,801,726   90.6%

Surplus (Deficit) 4,575,892$   329,722$      1,649,358$   108,313$      

(1,475,576)   (328,067)      (2,112,399)   (96,186)        

Increase (Decrease) in unassigned Fund balance 3,100,316$   1,655$         (463,041)$    12,127$       

(Creation) utilization Restricted/nonspendable fund 

balance

City of Cumberland 

FY 2021 Comparison to FY 2020 General Fund

FY 2021 FY 2020

 
 

Revenue 

 Actual year-to-date results through June 2021 compared to June 2020 indicate an improvement in 

tax revenue, intergovernmental revenue, miscellaneous revenue and interfund transfers offset by a 

decline in service revenue, and fines, forfeitures and interest revenue.   

 Tax revenue – experiencing a net increase of $1.55 million over last June.  The increase results from 

greater real property and personal property corporate tax revenue, reduced property tax credits, 

increased tax penalties and interest collections, and a reduction in deferred tax revenue.  Deferred 

tax revenue moved from negative $488K to a positive $395K providing for $883K of the $1.6 

million increase.  FY 2020 did not host a tax sale, whereas FY 2021 did.  Tax sale accelerates the 

recoupment of taxes, penalties and interest receivables.   

 Intergovernmental revenue – experiencing a net increase of $1.27 million due to the timing of the 

State Highway User Revenue, income tax and unbudgeted COVID-19 ARPA and CARES Act 

revenue; reduced by police department grant revenue not awarded to the City, and timing of 

school resource officer and police protection revenues.   

 Miscellaneous revenue increases over the prior year to date are attributed to surplus property 

sales, cell tower lease revenue and greater Local Government Insurance Trust (LGIT) cooperative 

health care cost surplus. 

 Service revenue – decreases in police overtime and overtime reimbursements, rental registration 

revenue due to beginning of the year timing differences, and COVID-19 impacted recreation 

program revenues. 

 Fines, forfeitures and interest – impacted by declining and low interest rates reducing interest 

income on investments and undrawn CDA bond proceeds. 

 Financing proceeds include $6.8 million utilized to refund existing bonds.  The net financing 

proceeds of new debt are $2.28 million. 



 Interfund transfers – Sewer Fund Pilot is up by $769K over the prior year primarily due to the 

completion of the CSO facility and air blower system. 

 

Expenditures 

 General government expenditures represent 96.7% of the annual budget compared to 98.5% 

through June, 2020. This is primarily attributed to lower costs among the Mayor’s Office, City 

Solicitor, IT, Vehicle Maintenance, and Central Services departments; offset by higher costs among 

the Comptroller, City Administrator, City Hall, and Municipal Service Center departments. The IT 

department makes up the largest component with reduced personnel costs associated with one 

fewer employee on payroll following the retirement of Jon Daddysman in October 2020. 

 Public Safety expenditures are higher by $1.23 million due to COVID 19 expenditures, uniform 

officer payroll and benefits, CPD academy training, CFD overtime and health insurance, and the 

timing of capital expenditures over the prior year. Capital expenditures include eight police SUVs 

and CFD PPE. 

 Recreation expenditures represent 110.9% of the annual budget compared to 80.4% thru June, 2020.  

Swimming pool expenses and revenue have exceeded expectation for the year as we allowed a 

50% reduction in activity due to COVID-19.  The pool was open much more than budgeted.  

Therefore, costs were higher than FY 2020 which saw a severe drop off of activity due to COVID 

19.  An unfavorable pool personnel variance of $46K is partially offset by a $29K favorable pool 

revenue variance. 

 Operating transfer expenditures are lower in FY 2021 compared to FY 2020 due to the general fund 

capital project timing and activity level and a reduction to transfers out resulting from ARPA 

funding available to the DDC and MPA for lost revenue.   

 

Health Care Claims Analysis 

 

The table below compares our FY 2021 YTD health care plan status compared to FY 2020.  Key points are 

as follows: 

 

 Through June 30th, we have a $912K surplus compared to $1.1 million last year finishing with a 

performance ratio of 86.9% compared to 82.8% in the prior year. 

 A key figure to watch is our performance ratio.  The annual rates are established by estimating 

claims and adding a 15% “corridor” as a cushion for overages.  A performance ratio of 100% 

indicates that we are at the expected claims rate.   

  We are members in LGIT health insurance group.  Each group member pledges a “cross share” 

that can be used to cover deficits of other members.  Our “potential refund” represents a surplus 

less any anticipated cross-share. 

 Our health care rates are set by looking back 18 months.  The full year results from FY 2020 have a 

greater impact than partial FY 2021 results when establishing FY 2022 rates.   

 FY 2022 health insurance rates are increasing 2.5%. 

 
Comparison YTD Through June Final

Received Pending

Percenta

ge Dollars

FY 2021 4,109,977        286,291    17,358        3,441,034        30,539        1,003,131      86.9% 22.5% (225,704)    (91,320)            911,811     

FY 2020 4,009,035        385,465    478,104      3,869,171        120,919      1,124,352      82.8% 22.5% (252,979)    (28,164)            1,096,188   

Potential 

Refund

Month

Total 

Deposits

Reinsurance 

Reimbursement

Net Monthly 

Claims Paid

CIGNA 

Refunds

Surplus   

(Deficit)

Performance 

Ratio

Pledged Cross Share
Anticipated 

Cross Share 

Needed

 
 

 



 

 

Comptroller’s Office   
July 2021 

 

 

 

Cash Flow: 

 

 

Attached for your review is a Cash Flow Summary for the month of July 2021.   

 

On July 1, 2021, the City had a cash balance of $20 million.  Disbursements exceeded receipts by $8 thousand 

resulting in a cash balance of $20 million at July 31, 2021.    

 

As of July 31, 2021, the significant tax receivable balances were as reflected in the table below.   

 

     

     

Taxes receivable (General Fund) 9,336,861$      

Beg Balance New Billings

Adjustments/ 

Abatements Collections Bad Debt Ending Balance

FY 2022 -$              10,286,823$   -$             2,497,330$   -$                 7,789,493$      

FY 2021 962,683        970$               (507)$           92,066$        871,080$         

FY 2020 457,065        -                 (5,228)          23,487          -                   428,350           

FY 2019 74,662          22                   -               68                 -                   74,616             

FY 2018 60,537          22                   -               22                 -                   60,537             

FY 2017 28,248          -                 -               -                    -                   28,248             

FY 2016 25,402          -                 -               -                    -                   25,402             

FY 2015 24,103          -                 -               460               -                   23,643             

FY 2014 14,265          -                 -               -                    -                   14,265             

FY 2013 9,414            -                 -               -                    -                   9,414               

FY 2012 5,651            -                 -               -                    -                   5,651               

FY 2011 3,172            -                 -               -                    -                   3,172               

Prior FY's 2,990            -                 -               -                    -                   2,990               

1,668,192$   10,287,837$   (5,735)$        2,613,433$   -$                 9,336,861$      

 

$4,544,423 

0

0

3,245,070

0

$7,789,493 

Real Property (Half Year)

The current year tax receivable balance is comprised of the following:

Real property (non-owner occupied)

Non-Corp Personal Property

Corporate Personal Property

Real Property (semiannual payments)

 
 

 

 



 

The City’s liquidity position continues to be strong as illustrated in the following cash and investments 

table.  Restricted cash and investments are comprised primarily of invested bond proceeds restricted to 

associated capital projects and expenditures.   

 

 

Cash Investments

Beginning Balance 20,067,270$    12,888,962$    

Add:

Cash Receipts 4,726,567        305                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Less:

Disbursements 4,734,927        -                    

Investment Transfer -                    -                    

Ending Balance 20,058,910$    12,889,267$    

Restricted 12,517,671$    6,987$              

Cash and Investment Summary

July 31, 2021

 

 

 

The table below illustrates cash restrictions and restricted investments associated with specific expenditures 

and/or capital projects.   

 
Restricted Cash

7/1/2021 Increase Utilization 7/31/2021

Police Seizures 105,158$           11,790$         5,895$          111,053$           

Bowers Trust 50,709               -                  -                 50,709                

Street Improvement -                      -                  -                 -                      

GOB 21 3,731,285          441                 -                 3,731,726          

ARPA Funds 8,573,055          1,015             -                 8,574,070          

Other 50,113               -                  -                 50,113                

12,510,320$     13,246$         5,895$          12,517,671$      

Restricted Investments

7/1/2021 Increase Utilization 7/31/2021

DDC 6,987$               -$               -$               6,987$                 

 

 

The DDC restricted investment was funded through donations and is restricted for the purpose of 

maintenance of the Wes Han Fountain in the Downtown Mall. 

 

GOB 21 is the FY21 general obligation bond issuance restricted for scheduled capital projects, equipment 

and closing costs. 



Capital Projects and Associated Debt: 

 

The tables below illustrate undrawn Maryland CDA bond proceeds as well as the accumulated debt draws 

and grants received associated with the Combined Sewer Overflow (CSO) projects. 

 
Available Bond Proceeds

7/1/2021 Issue Utilization 7/31/2021

CDA 2015 197,163$            -$               11,450$              185,713$           

CDA 2019 2,388,707           -                 63,380                2,325,328          

G0B 21 3,731,284           -                 (442)                     3,731,726          

6,317,155$         -$               74,388$              6,242,767$        

CSO Projects Debt Draws

7/1/2021 Issue Utilization 7/31/2021

Evitts Creek Debt 143,260$            -$               -$                    143,260$           

Evitts Creek Grant -                       -                 -                       -                      

78" Pipeline Debt 6,075,000           -                 -                       6,075,000          

78" Pipeline  Grant 46,338,080         -                 -                       46,338,080         
 

 

The $11K utilization of CDA 2015 was toward the ongoing WWTP blower building electrical switchgear.   

Of the $63K utilized from CDA 2019, $13K was toward the Baltimore Street access project, and $50K was 

for a police SUV. The GOB21 $442 balance increase in July was for interest earned.  

 

Phase 3 of the Evitts Creek CSO project is in the engineering phase with the majority of the necessary 

funding in place.  Phase 4 planning phase costs are budgeted in FY 2022.  The 78” pipeline project is 

budgeted to begin construction during FY 2022. 

 

 

Utility Collections: 

 

Total past due peak fluctuations continue to range from a high of $88K to a low of $50K on May 7th, 2021.  

This week demonstrates a new high in the recent five (5) months. As of July 23, 2021, the total past due 30 

days or more is $88K for 820 customers and an additional 178 customers suspended ($99K past due).  Past 

due from suspended customers remains fluctuating with no stable reduction overall.   

 

There is an upward trend in customers at risk for shut off and those eligible for service termination. 

Compared to June 2021, 25 additional customers are eligible for service termination, up to 119 from 94.  

Amounts past due 60 days or more have increased by $1K from $5,400 to $6,600.    

 

The City continues to provide communications of where to seek financial assistance, collaborate with 

financial assistance providers and offer four (4) month payment plans. 

 



 
 

 

 

COVID-19: 

 

 

Funding 
 

On March 11th, the U.S. President signed the American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA).  The bill includes $350 billion 

for state, local and tribal government relief and is said to be more weighted to states with lower population.  

The City is receiving $19,595,850 (50% in the current year and the second half one (1) year after).  On June 1, 

2021, the first 50% was received in the amount of $9,797,925.  The U.S. Treasury issued guidance in May 2021 

providing greater details on the eligible uses and priority of these funds in a 134-page guidance document 

called the Interim Final Rule.  These are: 

 

 Support public health expenditures, by, for example, funding COVID-19 mitigation efforts, medical 

expenses, behavioral healthcare, and certain public health and safety staff 

 Address negative economic impacts caused by the public health emergency, including economic 

harms to workers, households, small businesses, impacted industries, and the public sector 

 Replace lost public sector revenue, using this funding to provide government services to the extent of 

the reduction in revenue experienced due to the pandemic 

 Provide premium pay for essential workers, offering additional support to those who have and will 

bear the greatest health risks because of their service in critical infrastructure sectors 

 Invest in water, sewer, and broadband infrastructure, making necessary investments to improve 

access to clean drinking water, support vital wastewater and stormwater infrastructure, and to expand 

access to broadband internet 
 

 

CARES Act funding previously received and utilized by the City totals $633,750 for hazard pay, COVID-

19 testing events, City Hall rotunda monitoring, software, unemployment claims, as well as lost revenue, 

and personal protective equipment to guard against COVID-19.   
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

Funding 

 Source and Utilization: 

 
Funding Source  Amount  Utilization  

Department of Justice           39,559 

     Hazard Pay             39,559 

Allegany County Health Department           24,635 

     PPE

          General             18,440 

          Facilities and Equipment               6,195 

US Stimulus Care Act Relief           54,801 

     Lost Revenue             54,801 

Allegany County CARES Act Passthrough         514,754 

    Hazard Pay           231,118 

    City Hall Rotunda Monitor               7,714 

    Unemployment Claims               6,366 

    COVID Testing Events             18,014 

    Software             39,967 

    PPE

          General             32,709 

          Facilities and Equipment           128,867 

    Business Loan Program             50,000 

CDBG           55,000 

     Hazard (Premium) Pay             55,000 

American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA)    19,595,850 

     Respond to the health emergency                       - 

          PPE

               General                       - 

               Facilities and Equipment                       - 

     Premium Pay           173,621 

     Revenue Loss        1,224,870 

     Infrastructure Investments

          Water                       - 

          Sewer                       - 

          Broadband                       - 

     Total:  $20,284,600  $    2,087,241  
 

 Funds available for use.  

       
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

 

 

 

Respectfully submitted, 

 

 

 

       Ken Tressler 

       Interim City Administrator/ 

       Director of Administrative Services 

 

       sln 



File Attachments for Item:

. Maintenance Division monthly report for August, 2021

















File Attachments for Item:

. Fire Department monthly report for August, 2021













File Attachments for Item:

. Police Department monthly report for August, 2021











File Attachments for Item:

. Utilities Division Flood/Water/Sewer monthly report for July and August, 2021



















File Attachments for Item:

1. Approval of the Closed Session Minutes of June 8, 2021





File Attachments for Item:

1. Public Hearing - to consider Ordinance No. 3900 authorizing the issuance and sale of general 

obligation debt in the aggregate principal amount not to exceed $7,300,000 to be issued under the MD 

Local Government Infrastructure Financing Program to provide all or a portion of funds to finance and/or 

refinance costs identified as A) office equipment and information technology improvements, equipment 

and software; B) new and/or replacement vehicles and vehicle improvements/equipment; C) facility and 

infrastructure improvements; D) street improvements; and/or E)water system, sewer system and flood 

control improvements and equipment; as well as fund reserves and/or pay costs of issuance and other 

related costs 







File Attachments for Item:

1. Ordinance No. 3896 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - to repeal and re-enact with amendments Article II of 

Chapter 14 pertaining to noise nuisances















File Attachments for Item:

2. Ordinance No. 3897 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - amending Section 11-93 of the City Code to except 

indoor shooting ranges from the general prohibition against the discharge of firearms in the city







File Attachments for Item:

3. Ordinance No. 3898 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey surplus 

property at 455 Baltimore Avenue to Andrea C. Moore for the amount of $3,111 with terms included to 

cause the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for rehabilitation not be met



















File Attachments for Item:

4. Ordinance No. 3899 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - authorizing execution of a deed to convey surplus 

property at 424 Goethe Street to Sandesh Sreenivas for the amount of $1,200 with terms included to cause

the property to revert back to the City should certain terms for rehabilitation not be met



















File Attachments for Item:

5. Ordinance No. 3900 (2nd and 3rd Readings) - providing for the issuance and sale of $7.3M of General 

Obligation Bonds to be issued under the State Local Government Infrastructure Financing Program to 

finance and/or refinance certain identified costs for (a) office equipment and information technology 

improvement, equipment and software; (b) new and/or replacement vehicles; (c) facility and 

infrastructure improvements; (d) street improvements; and (e) water system, sewer system and flood 

control improvements and equipment

















































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,871 - granting the following residential tax exemptions from the Special Taxing District levy 

for the 2021-2022 tax year:  45 N. Centre St., Rhee, $618.64; 50 & 52 N. Centre St., Humbertson, 

$300.73; and 43 & 45 N. Centre St., Humbertson, $201.62



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,871                DATE:  September 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following Residential Exemptions from the Special Taxing District 

Levy for the 2021-2022 tax year be and is hereby granted: 

TAX YEAR 2020-2021 

Property  / Owner Tax Year / Account No.  Tax Year Exemption 

Amt. 

Rhee, Daniel 45 N. Centre St. / 14-003207 2021-2022 $618.64 

Humbertson, William 43-45 N. Liberty St. / 14-005773 2021-2022 $201.62 

Humbertson, William 50-52 N. Centre St. / 14-005781 2021-2022 $300.73 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this exemption is hereby granted pursuant to 

the provisions of Section 235 of the City Charter. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 









File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,872 - authorizing the Chief of Police to accept the Allegany County Health Department’s 

Overdose follow-up grant (DART) in the amount of $5,000 which will allow CPD officers to partner with

UMPC Western Maryland and the Allegany County Parole and Probation unit to perform follow-ups with

non-fatal overdose victims within 24-48 hours after release from hospital



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,872                     DATE:  September 21, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT the Chief of Police be and is hereby authorized to enter into a 

Memorandum of Understanding between the Allegany County Health Department and 

the Cumberland City Police Department to accept a FY22 Overdose Data to Action  Grant 

in the amount of Five Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($5,000.00) which will be used to 

partner with UPMC Western Maryland and the Allegany County Parole and Probation 

Unit to perform follow-ups with non-fatal overdose victims within 24-48 hours after 

release from hospital. 

 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 

 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date:   September 7, 2021 

Key Staff Contact: Chief Chuck Ternent/Lt. Andrew Tichnell 

 

Item Title:  FY22 Overdose Data to Action Grant (DART) 

 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

Authorize the Chief of Police to accept the Allegany County Health Department’s Overdose follow-up 
grant (DART) in the amount of $5,000 which will allow CPD officers to partner with UMPC Western 
Maryland and the Allegany County Parole and Probation unit to perform follow-ups with non-fatal 
overdose victims within 24-48 hours after release from hospital. 

 

 

 

Amount of Award:  $5,000 

Budget number: 

Grant, bond, etc. reference:  Grant 





File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,873 - authorizing the Fire Chief to accept a 2020 Assistance to Firefighters Grant Award in the

amount $198,000.00 with a City match of $22,000, for the purchase of 30 self-contained breathing 

apparatuses and twenty (20) additional face pieces 



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,873                     DATE:     September 21, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Fire Chief be and is hereby authorized to accept a 2022 FEMA Assistance 

to Firefighters Grant in the total amount of Two Hundred Twenty Thousand Dollars 

($220,000.00) with a 10% City match of Twenty-Two Thousand Dollars ($22,000.00), to be used 

for the purchase of Thirty (30) Self Contained Breathing Apparatuses and Twenty (20) 

additional face pieces for the Cumberland Fire Department. 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget:  FY22 Fire Dept. Public Safety Grant Fund 010B-043B-64000 

 

City Match = 10% ($22,000) 





































































































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,874 - authorizing the execution of Change Order No. 1 with Carl Belt, Inc. for the "Flood 

Control System Concrete Repairs Project" (1-13-FPM) for the hiring of a qualified industrial lead 

abatement subcontractor for the increased amount of $39,000.00, bringing the current total contract price 

to $187,650.00



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,874                     DATE:    _September 21, 2021_ 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

 

THAT, the interim City Administrator be and is hereby authorized to execute 

Change Order No. 1 to the original contract with Carl Belt, Inc., 11521 Milnor Avenue, 

Cumberland, MD 21502, for City Project “Flood Control System Concrete Repairs” (01-13-

FPM) for lead and heavy metals testing of existing paint on the trash rack, that resulted in 

in lead amounts over the allowable limit for general purpose removal.  Carl Belt, Inc. hired 

a qualified industrial lead abatement subcontractor for the total amount of Thirty-nine 

Thousand Dollars and No Cents ($39,000.00), increasing the original contract total amount 

to One Hundred Eighty-seven Thousand, Six Hundred Fifty Dollars and No Cents 

($187,650.00). 

 

 

      ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 

 
 

 

Carl Belt, Inc. Contract Price 

Original Contract Price $148,650.00 

Change Order No. 1 $  39,000.00 

New Contract Price $187,650.00 

 

Budget: 003.399XF.63000 

MDE Grant Funding 



 



 

 

August 31, 2021 

 

Mr. Robert Smith, P.E. 

Director of Engineering 

City of Cumberland Public Works 

57 North Liberty Street 

Cumberland, MD 21502 

 

Re: FMG 01.01 

Cumberland Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs 

       Change Order No. 1 Approval Letter 

  Allegany County (City of Cumberland) 

 

Dear Mr. Smith: 

 

 The Maryland Department of the Environment (MDE) has completed its review of Change 

Order No. 1 for the above referenced project. The attached certification reflects an increase of 

$39,000.00 in the contract price and an increase of 0 calendar days in contract time. This change 

order increases the cost of the contract due to the need for a lead abatement subcontractor to remove 

high levels of lead found in paint at the work site. 
 
 As per the Plans and Specification approval letter dated February 4, 2021, Change Order No. 1, 

in the total amount of $39,000.00 is eligible for Comprehensive Flood Management Grant (FMG) 

funding. This eligibility determination is contingent upon the availability of FMG grant funds. The 

actual reimbursement of eligible costs is dependent upon the terms of your specific grant agreement 

with MDE. If you have any questions, please call me at (410) 537-3770 or Arjun Singh, Project 

Engineer, at (410) 537-3727. 

       

    

      Sincerely, 

 

 

 

      Rajiv Chawla, Division Chief 

           Region I Project Management Division 

           Engineering and Capital Projects Program 

         Office of Budget & Infrastructure Financing 

  

 

Enclosures 

cc: Olubukola Adeyemi/Tonya Randall (MDE/WQFA) w/encl 

 Mehdi Majedi (MDE/ECPP) w/encl 



 

 

Mr. Robert Smith, P.E. 

Page 2 

 

CHANGE ORDERS OR EXTRA WORK ORDERS CERTIFICATION               

APPLICANT:  City of Cumberland 

DESIGN ENGINEER: City of Cumberland Department of Engineering 

CONTRACTOR:  Carl Belt, Inc. 

PROJECT NAME: Cumberland Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs 

PROJECT No. FMG 01.01  CONTRACT No.  

CO No.  ADJUSTMENT REQUESTED ADJUSTMENT ELIGIBLE 

1 (+) $39,000 00 (+) $39,000 00 

TOTAL ELIGIBLE COST  (+) $39,000 00 

TOTAL ELIGIBLE TIME EXTENSION  N/A 

REMARKS: 

Item No. 1 – Lead Abatement: This item increases the contract due to the need for a lead abatement 

subcontractor for the project due to high levels of lead found in paint at the work site. Testing of paint 

at the site found a level of 2.5% lead which is above the EPA-regulated threshold which requires 

abatement. A specialty paint sub-contractor is needed to properly cover and sandblast the paint due to 

the high levels of lead.  

Increase in contract cost                                                                                     (+)                $39,000.00   

 

TOTAL CO No. 1                                                                                                (+)               $39,000.00   

 

Contract Time Extension: N/A 

DATE: August 31, 2021 SIGNATURE:   

NAME: Rajiv Chawla 

TITLE: Chief, Region I Project Management Division 

 ENGINEERING AND CAPITAL PROJECTS PROGRAM 

 

 



 

EJCDC® C‐941, Change Order. 
Prepared and published 2013 by the Engineers Joint Contract Documents Committee.   

Page 1 of 2 

 

 Change Order No. 1

Date of Issuance:  08/27/2021 Effective Date:  08/27/2021 

Owner:  City of Cumberland Owner's Contract No.:  1-13-FPM 
Contractor:  Carl Belt, Inc. Contractor’s Project No.: 4090 
Engineer:  City of Cumberland Engineer's Project No.:  1-13-FPM 
Project:  Flood Control System Concrete Repairs Contract Name:   Flood Control System 

Concrete Repairs 

The Contract is  modified as follows upon execution of this Change Order: 

Description: Carl Belt, Inc. tested existing paint on the trash rack located at the Dry Run site in Jaycee’s Park for 
lead and heavy metals.  This paint was previously not expected to contain lead.  Upon receiving the results that 
the paint contained lead over the allowable limit for general purpose removal, (attached), Carl Belt, Inc. in 
required to hire a qualified industrial lead abatement subcontractor.  This subcontractors qualifications, 
methods of removal, containment, environmental monitoring, and testing are cause for this change order. 
Attachments:  Correspondence with the City of Cumberland on possibility of Lead, Carl Belt Lead Sample 
Request, Clark Testing Results 

CHANGE IN CONTRACT PRICE  CHANGE IN CONTRACT TIMES  
[note changes in Milestones if applicable] 

Original Contract Price:  Original Contract Times: 90 Days 
 Substantial Completion:  11/21/21 
$ 148,650.00  Ready for Final Payment:   

  days or dates 

[Increase] [Decrease]  from previously approved Change 
Orders No.        to No.      : 

[Increase] [Decrease] from previously approved Change 
Orders No.        to No.       : 

  Substantial Completion:  11/21/21 
$ 0.00    Ready for Final Payment:    

  days 

Contract Price prior to this Change Order:  Contract Times prior to this Change Order: 
  Substantial Completion:  11/21/21 
$ 148,650.00    Ready for Final Payment:   

  days or dates 

[Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order:  [Increase] [Decrease] of this Change Order: 
  Substantial Completion:  11/21/21 
$ 39,000.00    Ready for Final Payment:     

  days or dates 

Contract Price incorporating this Change Order:  Contract Times with all approved Change Orders: 
  Substantial Completion:  11/21/21 
$ 187,650.00    Ready for Final Payment:   

  days or dates 

RECOMMENDED: ACCEPTED: ACCEPTED:

By:    By:    By:   

  Engineer (if required)    Owner (Authorized Signature)    Contractor (Authorized Signature) 

Title:    Title   Title Project Manager 

Date:    Date   Date 8/30/21 

Approved by Funding Agency (if 
applicable)   

By:     Date:   

Title:       



1

Aaron Tasker

From: matt.idleman@cumberlandmd.gov
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 1:18 PM
To: Aaron Tasker; Jared Burkett; smurphy@marallen.com; jdgroff@marallen.com; 'Chris Rhodes'; 'Bids'; 

'Justin Bender'; jblanco@otbcontracting.com; 'Tim Murphy'; jerry.felton@cumberlandmd.gov; 
robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov; 'Derrik Grimm'

Cc: robert.smith@cumberlandmd.gov
Subject: RE: Flood Control System

All: 
 
The City does not expect the existing paint on the trash rack of the Dry Run Dam to contain lead. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Matt Idleman, PE 
City of Cumberland 
301-759-6503 
 

From: Aaron Tasker <ATasker@thebeltgroup.com>  
Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2021 12:58 PM 
To: matt.idleman@cumberlandmd.gov 
Subject: Flood Control System 
 

Mr. Idleman, 
 
Does the city expect the painting on the trash rack to contain lead?  If so, will the contractor need to be qualified 
as a lead abatement on structural steel remover, or have a qualified outfit perform the work? 
 
Thanks 
 

 
 
 

  This message was sent from outside the company. 
    





1069 - 0001

08/17/21Sampling Date:SAMPLE 1: FLOOD CONTROL RACKClient Sample Id:Sample Id: 000414557

Results

Analyte Method
Analysis
Date

An. 
Init. Reporting Limit Total

Lead in Paint 0.0030 2.5% %08/19/21SW3051A/6010C
m.

BM

 

Clark Laboratories LLC
Industrial Hygiene Lab
1801 Route 51 South - Bldg 9
Jefferson Hills, PA 15025

PHONE: 412-387-1001

AIHA-LAP, LLC Lab ID: 100355 http://www.clarktesting.com

Final Report

57835Tracking Sheet:

Carl Belt Inc.
11521 Milnor Ave., sw
P.O. Box 1210
Cumberland, MD  21501-1210
                                        
                                                  Project Number:

Customer P.O.:

Work Req By:

Attention:

Customer Code:

AP, Ealnor Woods

Joe Farris

 

Date Rcvd:

Loc:

Email:

Fax:

Phone: (301) 729-8900

(301) 729-0921

jfarris@thebeltgroup.com

Flood Control Trash Rack

08/18/21

619x

FAX: 412-387-1028

NOTE: Tests designated with an asterisk (*) are covered under the AIHA-LAP, LLC Lab ID#100355 scope of testing.

Page 1 of  28/20/2021 15:27:34 Tracking Sheet: 57835



____________________ Date:Analyst:

Brandon Miller - Metals

08/19/21

____________________ 08/20/21Approved: Date:

*** END OF REPORT ***

Unless otherwise noted:

Samples were received in acceptable condition.

All testing meets our laboratory QA guidelines.

Gravimetric results have been Field Blank corrected.

Sample results relate only to those samples analyzed.

Time, Flow Rate, and/or Sample Volume data are based on client supplied information.

General Notes: 
 < : Less than the indicated Reporting Limit 
 NA : Information not available or not applicable 
 + : Back section of Sorbent Tube shows breakthrough

The analysis of Silica has been determined to be free of any interferences.

NOTE: Tests designated with an asterisk (*) are covered under the AIHA-LAP, LLC Lab ID#100355 scope of testing.

Page 2 of  28/20/2021 15:27:34 Tracking Sheet: 57835



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: 9/21/2021 

Key Staff Contact: Matt Idleman 

 

Item Title: 

Change Order No. 1 Flood Control System Concrete Repairs, City Project No. 1-13-FPM 

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City of Cumberland must amend the original contract with Carl Belt, Inc. in order to include the 
increase in contract price due to testing existing paint on the trash rack for lead and heavy metals. Upon 
receiving the results that the paint contained lead over the allowable limit for general purpose removal, 
Carl Belt, Inc. hired a qualified industrial lead abatement subcontractor. These costs increased the 
original contract in the amount of $39,000. This will bring the total contract price to $187,650.00 

 

Amount of Award: $39,000.00 

Budget number: 003.399XF.63000 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: MDE Grant Funding 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,875 - authorizing execution of a Contract of Sale with H&H MDRP, LLC for the City's 

purchase of property at 309 Fayette Street (Tax Acct No. 06-027172) for the amount of $ 2,500.00, and 

authorizing acceptance of the deed of transfer



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,875                   DATE:    September 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the Mayor be and is hereby authorized to execute a Contract of Sale by 

and between the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland (“Buyer”) and H & H  M D R P ,  

L L C  (“Seller”) for the property and improvements thereon located at 3 0 9  F a y e t t e  

S t r e e t , Cumberland, as recorded among the Land Records of Allegany County, 

Maryland in Book 1660, Page 108, Tax Account No. 06-027172, for the purchase price of 

Two Thousand Five Hundred Dollars and No Cents ($ 2,500.00); and 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the City shall accept the deed effecting the 

transfer of said property, provided settlement contingencies are met; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that the I n t e r i m  City Administrator and City 

Solicitor are jointly and severally granted the authority to grant extensions of time for the 

date of settlement and execute and deliver such documents as are necessary to facilitate 

or effect the closing for the subject property. 

 

    
 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 











File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,876 - accepting the State Bid from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. for four (4) 2022 police 

vehicles at a total cost of $147,068.00



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,876                    DATE:     September 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the State Bid proposal from Hertrich Fleet Services, Inc. 1427 Bay Road, Milford, 

DE 19963 to supply four (4) 2022 Ford Police Interceptor Utility vehicles for the not-to-exceed 

amount of One Hundred Forty-seven Thousand, Sixty-eight Dollars ($147,068.00) and No Cents 

is hereby accepted; and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that all equipment shall be purchased as part of the State 

of Maryland Contract for police equipment, pursuant to Section 2-171(b) of the City Code. 

    

 

 

    ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

Budgeted: Police Department 

 

 







Council Agenda Summary  
Meeting Date: July 21, 2021 

Agenda Item Number: FY21 Police Vehicles Hertrich Fleet Services Inc. 

Key Staff Contact: Chief Chuck Ternent/Lt. Jim Burt 

 

Item Title: 

FY21 Police Vehicles Hertrich Fleet Services Inc. 

 

Summary: 

Request to accept the State bid from Hertrich Fleet Services Inc. for four police vehicles at a cost of 

$147,068.00 

  

Issues and Considerations: 

Enter Text Here 

Fiscal Impact: 

Is this item budgeted?  X Yes   □  No 

Budget: $147,068.00 

Value of award:  

If item is not budgeted, does the budget need to be appropriated?   □  Yes    □  No 

Is there grant funding being used?    Yes    X  No   

If grant funding is being used, does it require a City match?  □  Yes     No   

Match 

provisions: 

Enter Text Here 

Is this a sole source purchase?  □  Yes    □  No    (If so, attach department recommendation and 

approval from City Administrator.) 

  



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,877 - accepting the recommendation from the Cumberland Planning Commission to approve a 

Zoning Map Amendment (ZMA 21-01) to apply the Rehabilitation & Redevelopment Floating Zone 

(R&R) to property at 718 Frederick Street to re-establish a former local business/commercial use on the 

ground level for the establishment of a tattoo shop



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,877                     DATE:    September 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the recommendation from the Cumberland Planning 

Commission, dated July 7, 2021, to approve a Zoning Map Amendment 

(ZMA 21-01) to apply the Rehabilitation & Redevelopment Floating Zone 

(R&R) to property at 718 Frederick Street, owned by Rick Toms, to re -

establish a former local business/commercial use to  the ground level 

portion of the property to open a tattoo shop be and is hereby accepted; 

and 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED,  that formal procedures to approve the 

recommended amendment to the City’s zoning map shall be commenced .    

 

    
 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 



















































File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,878 - accepting the proposal from Citgo Water in the total unit price not to exceed $67,030.50 

to supply various materials, including pipe, copper wire, and various hydrants and valve parts to be used 

for the Fayette Street water main replacement project



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26878                     DATE:     September 21, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the proposal from Citgo Water, 4938 Benedum Drive, Bridgeport, WV 26330, 

to supply various materials, including pipe, copper wire, and various hydrant and valve parts 

for the Fayette Street water main replacement project be and is hereby accepted in the total 

unit price not to exceed Sixty-Seven Thousand, Thirty Dollars and Fifty Cents ($67,030.50). 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget: Water Distribution FY 22 Budget 

 

 

 

 

 



Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: September 21, 2021 

Key Staff Contact: Marty Watts, Water Distribution Superintendent 

 

Item Title: 

Order 26,878 - accepting the proposal from Citgo Water to supply various materials, including pipe, 
copper wire, and various hydrants and valve parts to be used for the Fayette Street water main 
replacement project.   

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City will be undertaking a planned in-house replacement of the 4” water main between Luteman 
and Allegany Streets to upsize it to a 6” water main.  The upgrade is necessary to ensure that the fire 
hydrants in the area are able to be adequately served. 

The Water Distribution Department obtained quotes for pipe, copper wire, and various sized hydrant 
and valve parts from regional distributors who could ensure timely delivery and low shipping costs.  
Based on the quotes received, the Department is recommending that both proposals from Citgo Water 
be accepted as the lowest, most responsive bid, in the total unit price amount not to exceed $67,030.50. 

Quotes received were as follows: 

Pipe and copper wire: 

Citgo Water …………………………..  $41,135.00 

L/B Water Service …………………..  $44,310.00 

Ferguson Waterworks ……………  $45,163.00  

Core & Main ………………………….  $45,730.00 

Hydrants & Valves6 

Citgo Water …………………………..  $25,895.50 

L/B Water Service …………………  $34,447.26 

Ferguson Waterworks ………….  $39,303.72 

 

Amount of Award:    $67,030.50 

Budget number:  Water Distribution - FY22 Budget 



Grant, bond, etc. reference: N/A 







File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,879 - accepting the proposal from Ferguson Waterworks in the total unit price not to exceed 

$39,593.62 to supply various materials to provide a service connection from the water main to customer 

meter boxes as part of the Fayette Street water main replacement project



- ORDER - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26879                     DATE:     September 21, 2021  
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the proposal from Ferguson Waterworks, 295 Interstate Circle, Frederick MD 

21704-6666, to supply service connection materials to be used for the Fayette Street water main 

replacement project be and is hereby accepted in the total unit price not to exceed Thirty-Nine 

Thousand, Five Hundred Ninety-Three Dollars and Sixty-Two Cents ($39,593.62). 

 

 

      __________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Budget: Water Distribution FY 22 Budget 

 

 

 

 

 







Council Agenda Summary 
 

Meeting Date: September 21, 2021 

Key Staff Contact: Marty Watts, Water Distribution Superintendent 

 

Item Title: 

Order 26,879 - accepting the proposal from Ferguson Waterworks to supply various materials to 
provide a connection from the water main to the meter box to be used for the Fayette Street water 
main replacement project.   

Summary of project/issue/purchase/contract, etc for Council: 

The City will be undertaking a planned in-house replacement of the 4” water main between Luteman 
and Allegany Streets to upsize it to a 6” water main.  The upgrade is necessary to ensure that the fire 
hydrants in the area are able to be adequately served. 

The Water Distribution Department obtained quotes for materials to provide a connection from the new 
6” water main to each customer’s meter box from regional distributors who could ensure timely delivery 
and low shipping costs.  Based on the quotes received, the Department is recommending that the 
proposal from Ferguson Waterworks be accepted as the lowest, most responsive bid, in the total unit 
price amount not to exceed $39,593.62. 

Quotes received were as follows: 

Service connection materials 

Ferguson Waterworks   ………………………….. $39,593.62 

Citgo Water  ………………………………………….. $40,014.77 

Core & Main  ………………………………………… $41,933.08 

L/B Water …………………………………………….. $42,118.14 

 

Amount of Award:    $39,593.62 

Budget number:  Water Distribution - FY22 Budget 

Grant, bond, etc. reference: N/A 



File Attachments for Item:

. Order 26,880 - granting the following residential tax exemption from the Special Taxing District levy 

for the 2021-2022 tax year: 33 N. Centre Street, Gusella/Sasaki - $600.72



- Order - 
of the 

Mayor and City Council of Cumberland 
MARYLAND 

 
 

ORDER NO.  26,880                DATE:  September 21, 2021 
 

ORDERED, By the Mayor and City Council of Cumberland, Maryland 

THAT, the following Residential Exemption from the Special Taxing District 

Levy for the 2021-2022 tax year be and is hereby granted: 

 

Property / Owner Tax Year / Account No.  Exemption 

Amt. 

33 N. Centre St. 

Gusella/Sasaki 

2021-2022 / 14-002847 $ 600.72 

   

   

 

BE IT FURTHER ORDERED, that this exemption is hereby granted pursuant to 

the provisions of Section 235 of the City Charter. 

 

 

       ____________________________________ 

      Raymond M. Morriss, Mayor 




	Top
	1.	Nomination and Swearing In
	2.	Swearing-In
	1.	Statement of closed meetings
	1.	Presentation - Bee City USA
	Bee City USA

	.	Report - Administrative Services Report for July, 2021
	Admin Svcs Monthly Rep July  2021.doc

	.	Report - Maintenance Division Monthly Report - August 2021
	Maint. Div. Report for A_001 (1)

	.	Report - Fire Dept. Monthly Report - August 2021
	SKM_C25821091414560

	.	Report - Police Dept. Monthly Report - August 2021
	August 2021

	.	Report - Utilities Div. F/W/S Monthly Report - July & August 2021
	Utilities Division WATER-SEWER-FLOOD Monthly Report July &amp; August 2021

	1.	Minutes - Closed Session Minutes of June 8, 2021
	2021-06-08 Closed Minutes-Back Summary Page Only

	1.	Public Hearing - CDA Bond
	Public Hearing Notice CDA Bonds

	1.	Ordinance No. 3896 - Noise Nuisances
	Ordinance 3896 Noise Nuisances

	2.	Ordinance No. 3897 - Discharge of Firearms
	Ordinance 3897 - Discharge of Firearms

	3.	Ordinance No. 3898 - Convey Surplus Property-455 Baltimore Ave.
	Ordinance 3898 - Surplus Property-455 BaltAve-Moore

	4.	Ordinance No. 3899 - Convey Surplus Property-424 Goethe St.
	Ordinance 3899 - Surplus Property-424GoetheSt.-Sreenivas

	5.	Ordinance No. 3900 - Infrastructure Bonds
	Ordinance 3900 - Infrastructure Bonds

	.	Order  26,871  STD Exemptions 2021-2022
	2021-09-21 Order 26871 STD Exemptions Rhee, Humbertson
	STD Exemptions

	.	Order 26,872 FY22 Health Dept.Overdose Follow-Up Grant (DART)
	2021-09-21 Order 26872 Overdose Follow-up MOU grant
	FY22 Health Department overdose follow-up grant DART
	FY22 Health Department overdose follow-up grant DART

	.	Order 26,873  2020 Assistance to Firefighters Grant Award
	2021-09-21 Order 26873 FEMA Firefighters Assistance grant
	SKM_C25821090710560
	SKM_C25821090210260 (1)

	.	Order 26,874 C.O. #1 - Flood Control Sys.Concrete Rprs. (1-13-FPM)-Carl Belt
	2021-09-21 Order 26874 CO#1 Flood Cntrl Sys. Concrete Reprs. 1-13-FPM CarlBelt
	CO #1 Approval Letter Cumberland Flood Control System and Concrete Repairs
	Flood Control CO1
	Agenda Worksheet

	.	Order 26,875 Contract of Sale-309 Fayette St.
	2021-09-21 Order 26875 Contract of Sale 309 Fayette St
	Contract of Sale 309 Fayette

	.	Order 26,876 FY22 Police Vehicles Hertrich Fleet Services -State Bid
	2021-09-21 State Bid -Hertrich Fleet Services-2022 Police Vehicles
	FY22 Hertrich Fleet Services Police Vehicles Quote
	FY22 Hertrich Fleet Services Police Vehicles

	.	Order 26,877 - ZMA 21-01 Floating Zone
	2021-09-21 Order 26877 Planning Comm Report Floating Zone 718 Frederick St
	ZMA 21-01 Planning Commission Report

	.	Oder 26,878 - Citgo Water
	2021-09-21 Order 26878 Citgo Water hydrants vlves pipe
	Summary - Citgo Water
	Citgo Quotes

	.	Order 26,879 - Ferguson service connections
	2021-09-21 Order 26879 Ferguson service connection
	Ferguson Quote
	Summary - Ferguson main to meter materials

	.	Order 26,880 - STD Exemption 2021-2022   33 N. Centre
	2021-09-21 Order 26880 STD Exemption-Gusella-Sasaki
	STD Exemption-Gusella-Sasaki

	Bottom

